
 

 

       

 

 

From: David Knox [mailto:david.knox@fedex.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:49 PM 
To: 'Stanley Silverstone' 
Cc: 'Lee Seham'; Laurie Bond; John Perrine 
Subject: RE: Estabrook discovery

 

Stanley,

  A�ached are the emails formerly listed as Document #12 on my privilege log, and the revised privilege log.  As for
the response to Interrogatory No. 7, as Mr. Seham’s email below notes, I have previously stated both in my January 15
le�er and during our two telephone conferences on the issue that FedEx’s response to Interrogatory No. 7 is replaced
by the statement contained in the January le�er.  If further confirma�on is needed, please advise.  Also, please advise
if you client is withdrawing his request for documents related to referring to Mr. Smith as “Fred” as Mr. Seham’s email
indicates.

 

I note too that your client’s discovery responses are now due.  Please advise on the status of your client’s responses at
your earliest convenience.

 

David P. Knox

Senior Counsel

Federal Express Corporation

3620 Hacks Cross Rd., Bldg B ­ 3d Fl.

Memphis, Tennessee 38125

Telephone:  901­434­6286

mailto:david.knox@fedex.com
tel:(901)%20434-6286


Facsimile:   901­434­9271

Email:  david.knox@fedex.com

 

This e‐mail may contain privileged and confiden�al informa�on and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to
whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient of this e‐mail, you are hereby no�fied that any unauthorized use,
dissemina�on or copying of this e‐mail or the informa�on contained in it or a�ached to it is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this e‐mail in error, please delete it and immediately no�fy the person named above by reply e‐mail.

2 attachments

Estabrook ­ Revised Privilege Log 2­17­15.pdf 
22K

Estabrook ­ Supplemental Document Production FDX 4­507 to FDX 4­508.pdf 
587K

tel:(901)%20434-9271
mailto:david.knox@fedex.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=78de619ae5&view=att&th=14b9ec961218fa8d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=78de619ae5&view=att&th=14b9ec961218fa8d&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw



